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In the Matter of Consumers Power Company

Midland Plant # ts 1 and 2
DocketNos./50-3291and50-330

v
Dear Mr. Vogel:

By letter dated January 24, 1972, (copy enclo:cd) your client, Steve J.
Gadler, called my attention to the fact that ! did not for..mily serve
ur,on you a copy of the "AEC Regulatory Staff Answer to Petition to
Iatervene of Steve J. Gadler," dated January 3,1972. Although, as
indicated by Mr. Gadler's letter, you and he have had access to a copy
of this answer since January 19, 1972, I am nevertheless transmitting
herewith an additional copy, together with an appropriate Certificate
of Service, in order that the record may show that the document was
indeed served upon you.

Also enclosed, per your request, is a copy of the AEC regulatory staff's
January 7,1972, draf t environmental statement for the Midland Plant, |

'

Units 1 and 2.

I Sincerely,

THis DOCUMENT CONTAlNS
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David E. Kartalia
Counsel for AEC Regulatory Staff

Enclosures:
As stated above.

cc wo/encis: Arthur W. Murphy, Esq. William J. Ginster, Esq.
Dr. David B. Hall Myron M. Cherry, Esq.-

Dr. Clark Goodman Honorable William H. Ward
Robert Lowenstein, Esq. Milton R. Wessel, Esq.
Irving Like, Esq. James A. Kendall, Esq.
Richard G. Smith, Esq. James iL O'Connor, Esq.
Harold P. Graves, Esq. Mr. Steve J. Gadler *
Anthony Z. Roisman, Esq. Algie A. Wells, Esq.

fir. Stanley T. Robinson, Jr.
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